

## EARL

GRAPHIC DESIGNER/ VIDEO EDITOR

CONTACT

**©** 

0

#### SKILL

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Canva

Adobe Premiere pro

Final Cut Pro

#### LANGUANGE

PHI

ENG

#### AWARD



By the People's Choice award /Asia pacific award council

Because of my Online graphic Designs for marketing i was chosen by the management in behalf of the company to recieve the awards last december of 2021



#### **ABOUT ME**

I am well experienced in this field Because ive been in this Industry for 7 years and it develops and enhances my designing skills. Graphic designing and Video editing isnt just my job, it is my passion and i believe my strengths set me apart in this creative field.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### 2020-Present GRAPHIC DESIGNER/VIDEO EDITOR

I have extensive Knowledge in Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Al, Canva Adobe premiere pro Adobe aftereffects, Final cut pro

## 2015-2018

# IT DEPARTMENT HEAD/MULTIMEDIA SPECIALIST

I manage and store data using systems, databases, networks and servers. Also i am a Graphic designer and Video editor of this company creating and inspiring visual concepts, turning an idea to reality

### **EDUCATION**

2010-2014

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology Major in Multimedia